From: bill brock

Sent: Tuesday, January 3, 2023 8:50 PM

To: Westlake-Power, Barb

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Application letter for Integrated Trans. Community Advisory Committee

To Ms. Barb Westlake Power, Deputy City Clerk

| submit this letter as an application to filling 1 of 2 open positions on the Integrated
Transportation Community Advisory Committee!

It is noted that up to 15 was the guide! However | zoomed the meeting on December
21, 2022 and saw the unfilled positions.

In wanting to join | would request the quickest way by putting on whatever agenda
comes first (Strategic Priorities) or Council with a referral on agenda covering the above
mentioned meeting. This may be impacted by terms of reference indicating reprting
through Civic Works.

Background to application, noting former City Clerk indicated there was a file with
previous application; amongst many submitted over time.

Highlights Summary:
London Transit

38 years (1962 -2000) Most of years in senior management heading up Trans.,
Maintenance, Planning and negotiations. Also working on various links with Prov. and
Fed. transit properties.

London District School Board (18) and Thames Valley District School Board (2) Chair /
Vice- chair 5 times.

Serving on various committees (including chairing) such as Program, Operations,
Human Resources and Negotiations.

Children's Safety Village 1996 -2010.
This included leading the group to raise over 2 million dollars; building the village and
managing a facility that provided free visits from across the Thames Valley District for all

schools. Joined Board in 1996; resigned in 2010 as YMCA took over operation in return
for running summer programs.

Fire Marshal's Public Safety Individual Award 2001 Mayors Honor List 2001
Block Parents, member est. time before disbanded 2100?

Make Children Better Now Association M.C.B.N. Association (member approx. 10 years
from 2000).

Education issues involvement on issues such as senior schools, all year round
schooling, school closings. In 70's led study committee on Princess Anne school
closing.

Been involved with city council for many years serving on Gov. Task Force, Citizen
Engagement

East Lions Community Center (20027?), . Made several presentations or written briefs on
various issues such as BRT, Downtown revival, Compensation task forces (3), Budget,
Ranked Ballot,

Brief example: July 27, 2022 Strategic Priorities and Policy Committee



Item : Investing in Canada Brief 2.2.

| recognize this is a non-solicited application as noted above: however | believe | can
contribute to positive outcomes in a diversified group on specialized matters making
Mobility plans and action recommendations better!

William H. Brock , C. I. M.

London , Ontario.



